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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Toby Nivens <tnivens@memorialrd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:56 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Shane Estep; 'Fred Holmes'; Greg Robbins
Subject: Meri Evaporation Pit, Eddy County, New Mexico
Attachments: ABOS.pdf; Letter to OCD (Fully Executed).pdf

Mike,  
 
Please find the attached letter explaining the sale and change of ownership of the Meri Evaporation Pit in Eddy County, 
New Mexico from Memorial Production Partners LLC to Vintage Drilling LLC.  
 
Regards,  

  
  
Toby Nivens 
Manager, EHS 
Memorial Resource Development Corp. 
500 Dallas Street, Suite 1800 
Houston , TX 77002 
Direct (713) 588‐8393 
Mobile (713) 560‐3493 
Main (713) 588‐8300 
Fax (713) 588‐8301 
tnivens@memorialrd.com 
  
Click here for Memorial Resource Development's Electronic Mail Disclaimer 


